< IranTalent



SUMMARY

- Profile:
- · Nationality:
- Current Location:
- Current Position:
- · Company:
- Military Service:
- Salary expectation:

Male , 43 , Married

- Iran
- Iran, Tehran
 - Procurement (Head of Sourcing, Head of Research and Domestic Manufacturing)
 - Bushehr Petrochemical Complex (BUPC)
- Completed
 - Negotiable

WORK EXPERIENCE



Bushehr Petrochemical Complex (BUPC) Varian, Tehran Procurement (Head of Sourcing, Head of Research and Domestic Manufacturing)

🖻 Jul 2016 - Now

L Mobile:+98 -9126419414

v.khalili2000@gmail.com

Procurement Position: Procurement (Head of Sourcing, Research and Internal Manufacturing)

Brief description of duties: Before & After PO, Sourcing

Investigating the possibility of internal manufacturing by reverse engineering method -Cooperation with the engineering unit to convert fixed and rotary's equipment components into manufacturable plans - Cooperation in the warehouse coding system and goods orders -Determination of purchase or construction sources, holding public/limited tenders, evaluation and comparison Making technical and financial proposal of CBA&TBE, how to receive bank guarantees, determining the winner in the trading commission based on the limits of the transactions, preparing to notify orders or contract, coordinating, supervising construction, inspecting, issuing transportation permits, packing and sending goods according to instructions and Incoterms, tracking the issuance of warehouse receipts, preparation of financial and payment documents, settlement and release of bank guarantees and good performance of suppliers - supervision of installation and commissioning of equipment - compilation, review and regulations of the company's transactions based on the new integrated ERP system/ IFS, preparation and adjustment of formats, purchasing instructions and implementation methods, preparation of purchase process flow chart, sourcing, according to IMS/ISO9001 standards,..., revision and overlap of inspection instructions, customs affairs, warehouse, inspection and payment documents in line with Facilitating and streamlining organization processes and eliminating hard copy, extracting business management reports, defining goals, risks, and business opportunities according to organizational policy in order to improve organization, reduce time and purchase costs, and ultimately increase organizational efficiency.



Namvaran Iran, Bushehr, Assaluyeh Company: Engineering and Purchasing Consulting Company (EP) cooperated in Marjan Petrochemical Company for designing, engineering, purchasing and installing equipment.

Position: Technical inspector

Brief description of responsibilities: inspection of fixed and rotating mechanical equipment/welding inspection/non-destructive inspection/monitoring the progress of the project and checking overtime and removing implementation obstacles until the complete installation and commissioning of the project at the Asalouye site.



Irico & Techinco ♥Iran, Zanjan, Zanjan & Assalueh Technical Inspector

🖻 Oct 2013 - Jan 2015

Company: Irico & Techinco, a third party inspection company in the construction of equipment for the Zanjan petrochemical urea and ammonia production project and the Marjan petrochemical methanol production project

Position: Technical inspector

Brief description of responsibilities: Inspection of fixed and rotating mechanical equipment / Welding inspection / Non-destructive inspection / Project progress monitoring according to the schedule.



Taghtiran CO. Designs & Manufacturer of Oil, Gas, Petrochemical, Pharma, Chemical, Power plant industries equipment. ♀Iran, Isfahan, Kashan Production and Maintenance Jun 2012 - Oct 2013 Manager

Taghtiran CO. Designs & Manufacturer of Oil, Gas, Petrochemical, Pharma, Chemical, Power plant industries equipment.

Position Held: Production and Maintenance Manager

Brief Description of Responsibilities: Production and Maintenance Manager of bellow projects: Arvandan Heat Exchangers (E.I.E.D) – Diba Energy Mixers, filters, pressure vessels- Tabriz, Arak Petrochemical's Towers, Air coolers, Reactors, Pressure vessels, Heat Exchangers -Mobarakeh Steel Co. Rollers, Rebuilders, cooling Panels- Recuperators for Ahwaz Steel, Foolad Khuzestan Steel - Furnace Cap, Scrap Conveyor for Isfahan steel company- Aluminum tanks fuel store for Defense Industries and etc.



IRICO. Designs & Manufacturing of Rail Bus, Subway wagons, Cargo wagons and Bogies Iran, Zanjan, Abhar Production supervisor and purchase engineering and procurement

营 Jan 2011 - Jun 2012

IRICO. Designs & Manufacturing of Rail Bus, Subway wagons, Cargo wagons and Bogies.

Position Held: Production supervisor and purchase engineering and procurement.

Brief Description of Responsibilities: Head of Production at Car body Unit and purchase engineering of bellow projects: Manufacturing and Assembling of 32 sets Rail Bus wagons they have the license of Rotham in Korea-Subway wagons for Shiraz and Karaj - 2000 sets Cargo wagons and repairing Raja's restoration wagons.

Disal CO. Design,



Engineering, Fabrication, Erection of Chemical, Petrochemical, Oil, Gas, Equipment. Iran, Zanjan, Abhar

Position Held: Quality Control Manager

Brief Description of Responsibilities: Quality Control Manager and Non-destructive test inspector of equipment such as Reactors, Reaction Vessels, Heat Exchangers, Condensers, Towers, Pressure Vessels, Static Mixers, Injection Nozzles, Filters, etc. of bellow Projects: South Pars Gas Field phases 9,10,14,15, Marun, Jam, Cheghalesh, Tabriz, Ilam, Lorestan and Kermanshah Petrochemicals (Nargan) and etc.

EDUCATION

المنظوم الم	2020 - 2022	-Business/ Commerce/ Management - Master (MSc/MA)	Iran, Bushehr, Assaluyeh
\$	2005 - 2009	Bonab -Engineering (Industrial) - Bachelor(BSc/BA)	Iran, Azerbaijan, West, Bonab
\$	2000 - 2002	Abhar -Engineering (Mechanical) - Associate	Iran, Zanjan, Abhar

SKILLS

Primavera, MS-Project	Intermediate
Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Internet (Excellent)	Basic

LANGUAGES

- Turkish Professional
- English Upper intermediate

CERTIFICATES

2021 TUV Quality Management System ISO 9001:2015" (TUV)

2022 TQM Total Quality Model

	IMS (ISO9001:2015, ISO14001:2015, ISO45001:2018) of TQM Total Quality Model	
2004	Atomic Energy Organization of Iran (AEOI) - Certification of radiation protection and health physics, industrial radiography.	Iran
	Online	
	1	
2007	Pars Falat Main NDT levels RTI: level I & II	Iran
	Online	
	1	
2006	Iran Industrial Radiography Co. (IIRCO.) Main NDT levels (VT, MT, PT, RTI: level I & II)	Iran
	Online	
	1	

ABOUT ME

Procurement (head of sourcing, research and in-house manufacturing) brief duties: Examining purchase requests based on available information for domestic manufacturing or supply of internal/external equipment, preparation of long list of AVL, evaluation of sourcing resources - coordination of technical proposals in the technical and commercial committee of TBA - holding public and limited tenders based on the rules of transactions and receiving financial proposals from CBA Determining the winner and communicating the order and monitoring the manufacturing, inspection and delivery of the goods, updating the company's trading regulations, formats, purchase instructions and methods, sourcing, preparing commercial management reports and so on.